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Diamond Williams

From: Ann Cole
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Cc: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: 100179-WS Refund Letter
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Please place this information in Correspondence - Administrative for Docket Number 100179-WS. Thank you.

From: Martha Golden

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 11:17 AM

To: Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Patti Daniel; Karen Belcher; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: 100179-WS Refund Letter

Hi Ann, the authority to grant refunds comes from Section 215.26(2), F.S., and Rule 691-44.020, F.A.C. Karen said that
Raquel has already answered your question about who paid the filing fee. Let me know if you need anything else.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Martha Golden; Lisa Bennett; Patti Daniel; Karen Belcher; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: 100179-WS Refund Letter

Thanks, Martha.

From: Martha Golden

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 3:45 PM

To: Lisa Bennett; Patti Daniel; Ann Cole; Karen Belcher; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: 100179-WS Refund Letter

Hi Ann,

Stephanie has retired, but | have her file on that case. !'ll check on it for you. I'm in the middle of moving to
another office though and her file is boxed up. I'll get you an answer early next week.

Martha

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 1:37 PM
To: Martha Golden; Patti Daniel
Subject: FW: 100179-WS Refund Letter

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

8/9/2010
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From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 10:04 AM

To: Stephanie Clapp; Karen Belcher

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 100179-WS Refund Letter

Hey Stephanie,

| am working on the refund letter in response to your July 23, 2010 memorandum.

The memo does not provide an appropriate reason for a refund. Would you please provide an authority for the
refund, Rule or Statute, which | will include in the attached letter and form for the Comptroller's Office?

Karen,

The refund goes to the person or entity that paid the money. Can you please confirm who sent the check? We
are unclear who paid. In the docket file letter, the company is asking for the money, but the refund request is
from the representative.

Thank you.

8/9/2010
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Public Service Commission

April 14,2010

ADMINISTRATIVE

Robert J. Tamburro, Esquire, PA
1437 Valor Street
Orlando, FL. 32810

Re: Docket No. 100179-WS
Dear Mr. Tamburro:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for original certificates for proposed water
and wastewater system, in Brevard County, and request for initial rates and charges, by Pinewood
Village Mobile Home Park, which was filed in this office on April 13, 2010, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NO. DATE
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FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE. FLLB32399:0850:
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 -~ Office of Commission Clerk

Application for original certificates for proposed water and
wastewater system, in Brevard County, and request for initial
rates and charges, by Pinewood Village Mobile Home Park.

Date Docketed: 04/13/2010 Title:

Company: Pinewood Village Mobile Home Park

FBeC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Abdministrative  Farties_ Consamer
DOCUMENT NO. OR 7 97-17

official Filing Date: Expiration: DIRTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. ~ Time Sche
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Staff Assignments
Due Dates

OPR Staff [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30,

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel _ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff - 34,

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38:

Staff Counsel 39,

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s)

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff

Exam

Commnissioners
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where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Approved:

Date:
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Docket No.100179-WS Date Docketed: 04/13/2010 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and
wastewater system, in Brevard County, and request for initial
rates and charges, by Pinewood Village Mobile Home Park.

Company: Pinewood Village Mobile Home Park

Official Filing Date: Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:
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1. Deficiency Notification to Applicant NONE 05/13/2010
2. Company Response NONE 06/18/2010
3. Staff Recommendation NONE 09/01/2010
4. Agenda NONE 09/14/2010
5. PAA Order NONE 10/04/2010
6. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 10/28/2010
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 11/12/2010
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